Valerie S. Mason Chair

Will Brightbill District Manager



505 Park Avenue, Suite 620 New York, N.Y. 10022-1106 (212) 758-4340 (212) 758-4616 (Fax) www.cb8m.com – Website info@cb8m.com – E-Mail

The City of New York Community Board 8 Manhattan Street Fairs Committee Wednesday, March 13, 2024 – 6:30 PM This meeting was conducted via Zoom.

Please note: The resolutions contained in the committee minutes are recommendations submitted by the committee co-chairs to the Community Board. At the monthly full board meeting, the resolutions are discussed and voted upon by all members of Community Board 8 Manhattan.

MINUTES:

Board Members Present: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

Approximate Number of Public Attendees: 30

1. **Friendship Walk Carnival (Sponsored by Friendship Circle Upper East Side)** — Full Street Closure at East 77th Street between York Avenue and First Avenue, Sunday 05/19/2024, from 10:00 AM – 4:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

2. **Purim Holiday Fair (Sponsored by Congregation Beit Edmond)** — Full Street Closure at East 63rd Street between Madison Avenue and Fifth Avenue, Sunday 03/24/2024, from 10:00 AM – 5:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

3. MMC Strawberry Fest 2024 (Sponsored by Marymount Manhattan College) — Full Street Closure at East 71st Street between Second Avenue and Third Avenue, Thursday 05/02/2024, from 12:00 PM – 3:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0*

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

4. **2024 Spring Fling (Sponsored by PS 267 PTA)** — Full Street Closure at East 63rd Street between Second Avenue and Third Avenue, Sunday 05/05/2024, from 11:00 AM – 3:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

5. **Greek Division Walk-a-thon and Spring Festival (Sponsored by Ronald McDonald House New York)**— Full Street Closure at East 73rd Street between First Avenue and York Avenue, Saturday 05/11/2024, from 11:00 AM – 3:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

6. **St. Josephs School – Yorkville Street Fair (Sponsored by St. Josephs School - Yorkville)** — Full Street Closure at East 87th Street between York Avenue and First Avenue, Saturday 05/18/2024, from 11:00 AM – 5:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

7. **Hunter College Elementary School Spring Carnival (Sponsored by Hunter College Elementary School)**— Full Street Closure at East 95th Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue, Saturday 05/18/2024, from 7:00 AM – 4:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

8. The Brick Church Strawberry Festival (Sponsored by The Brick Presbyterian Church) — Full Street Closure at East 92nd Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue, Sunday 05/19/2024, from 12:00 PM – 3:30 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

9. **Brick Church School Fair (Sponsored by The Brick Church School)** — Full Street Closure at East 92nd Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue, Thursday 05/30/2024, from 12:00 PM – 4:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

10. **Red White Blue Street Fair (Sponsored by Saint Ignatius Loyola School)** — Full Street Closure at East 84th Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue, Friday 05/31/2024, from 4:30 PM – 7:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

11. Reimagining Visibility: Guggenheim/D75 Partnership Celebration (Sponsored by The Solomon R. Guggenheim Museum) — Full Street Closure at East 88th Street between Fifth Avenue and Madison Avenue, Saturday 06/01/2024, from 11:00 AM – 2:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

12. Celebrate Israel Parade Street Festival (Sponsored by Jewish Community Relations Council of New York) — Full Street Closure at East 63rd Street between Madison Avenue and Fifth Avenue, Sunday 06/02/2024, from 10:00 AM – 6:30 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0*

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

13. **CSH street fair (Sponsored by Convent of the Sacred Heart)** — Full Street Closure at East 91st Street between Fifth Avenue and Madison Avenue, Thursday 06/06/2024, from 12:00 PM – 4:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

14. **Senior Class celebration (Sponsored by Convent of the Sacred Heart)** — Full Street Closure at East 91st Street between Fifth Avenue and Madison Avenue, Tuesday 06/11/2024, from 2:00 PM – 7:00 PM.

Approved: 3-0-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

15. **Ramaz Block Party (Sponsored by Ramaz School)** — Full Street Closure at East 78th Street between Madison Avenue and Park Avenue, Tuesday 05/14/2024, from 1:00 PM – 4:30 PM.

Approved. 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

16. **PS6 Spring Fair (Sponsored by PS6 PTA)** — Full Street Closure at East 82nd Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue, Saturday 05/18/2024, from 11:00 AM – 5:00 PM.

Approved. 3-0-0

Yes: Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder, Judith Schneider

*This fair includes the presence of food trucks.

17. Discussion of a Street Fairs Questionnaire.

A questionnaire discussed at this meeting shall be completed with respect to all future fair applicants and included in all future meeting minutes.

18. Old Business

No items of Old Business were discussed.

19. New Business

No items of New Business were discussed.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:49 PM.

By Wilma Johnson and Barbara Rudder, Co-Chairs, Street Fairs Committee